

CCKC Board Minutes

February 12, 2024

Note: CCKC is looking for a second volunteer Head Range Officer to help manage the Shotgun Range. Interested members should contact Paul Coleman at paul.coleman2@comcast.net.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the rifle/pistol clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, Dean Caselli, Bob Tollman, Barb Johnson, Joe Richardson, Pete Leone. Bill Lebensorger, Scott Jackson, Denny Hartmann, George Broecker, While Brad Bamberg, Dan Christiansen, Dennis Cronin and Alex Modic were excused.

MINUTES:

There was a motion to accept the minutes with changes by Scott Jackson 2nd by Pete Leone. The motion passed.

FINANCIALS: Dean Caselli: Dean is checking other options to better address our financial needs. There were no unexpected expenses, and all approved expenses came in on or below the amount agreed on. The CPA, Diane and Sue are working on our taxes.

RANGE REPORTS:

Airgun: Alex Modic: (excused) Alex is gone for the February and March meetings. Things are going well. The new league is going smoothly. The new rugs are helping to keep the clubhouse clean and safe. Due to scheduling problems in the main clubhouse rentals have been suspended from December to April. The rental fees need to be readjusted.

Archery: Barb Johnson/Joe Richardson: Sunday attendance is up right now. We have people waiting to shoot even till midafternoon. We are experiencing record high attendance. Nonmembers and members that have never shot archery are giving it a try. We are in week 6 of the league. 3/1 is the last week of the league and we are hoping to have our banquet between 3/21 and 3/28. We are planning on about 50 to 70 people. We are hoping to add another new RO, giving us 4 in the last 5 months. That brings our total to 16. The March Board meeting can be held at the main clubhouse. Kid night will start again in April. We walked the trails. The creek is flowing but there are 2 trees down in the creek. The beavers are not currently causing any problems. We are researching tee shirts for the RO's. Hoping to make archery more visible.

The CCKC RO dinner will be April 27th. HRO's please give your attendance numbers to Karen April 1st.

Rifle: Bob Tollman: This was one of our slowest weekends. We added a few new members and had a few renewals. We also added a few new RO's. It's Winter, not much going on. We are checking into expanding, by adding another range. Cliff Kam will provide us with an estimate.

Shotgun: Bill Lerch: We approved wireless mics. They will be arriving in March. It makes a huge difference and shooters are happy with the change. Sales are up 12% vs LY, despite closures due to the weather. The 5-stand building is driving revenue. We are still looking for SRO's.

Black Powder: Dan Christiansen: (excused) We're closed for the winter.

Cowboy Range: George Broecker: We are closed for the winter.

Correspondence: none

Old Business: Last Saturday 2 shooters wanted to use the Black Powder Range. The range is closed, but they are welcome to shoot at the rifle range.

After chains were installed on tires for the skidsteer, Stan Raciak and Paul Coleman found some used rims and new tires so they can be changed out. This way Shotgun can use the skidsteer without the chains to avoid tearing up the parking lot.

The new website is under development and the new POS system is progressing. Pete Leone will keep us updated.

New Business: We need to update our long-range plans for the range to avoid missed opportunities. We need to plan for better use of our equipment, land etc. to keep our range competitive. Is there a machine to clean the mud off the walks at Rifle/Pistol? We need to investigate this as well as possible drainage solutions.

Motion to adjourn by Pete Leone. 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passes.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.

Current membership for February is 2699.

